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Alanoud F. Alqahtani

From: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh
Sent: Sunday, October 22, 2023 5:21 PM
To: Alanoud F. Alqahtani
Cc: Saad S. Aldawway; Abdulhafeez Z. Mukadam
Subject: RE: Need Approval Sep 2023 Month Over time For Technician.

المحترمه     الاستاذه العنود  
 
 
 
 يعتمد اضافه الاوفر تايم  
 

Thanks & Best Regards, 

 

 

 

Mohammad Y. Alshaikh 
Director of Finance and OperaƟons 
Awtad Company 

2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit 406  Tower (C) 4th Floor 
Riyadh 12633-7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500  
M :+966 580703078 
E :  Malshaikh@awtad.sa 
W: www.awtad.sa 
 

 
 

From: Abdulhafeez Z. Mukadam <244@awtad.sa>  
Sent: Sunday, October 22, 2023 4:57 PM 
To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa> 
Cc: Alanoud F. Alqahtani <113@awtad.sa>; Saad S. Aldawway <115@awtad.sa> 
Subject: Re: Need Approval Sep 2023 Month Over time For Technician. 
 

Sep 2023.jpeg 
 
Dear sir. 
 
As per discussion with you i attach final approval over time sheet please need email approval for HR. 
 














